



## Stefan Marjanov

WordPress Developer

### How to reach me:

**Cell:**

(+381)621541235

**Email:**

marjanov.stefan@gmail.com

**Linkedin:**

@stefan-marjanov

**Adress:**

Novi Sad, Serbia

### Personal Profile

Hi, my name is Stefan. I am WordPress developer from Serbia. For about 10 years I've been creating web sites because it is a job I love and what I do with passion. I had the opportunity to work alone, in a team, in a company, for domestic and foreign clients, for small companies and big corporations.

### Languages

- Serbian - native
- English - working proficiency

### Education

**University of "Novi Sad"**

Bachelor of Science in Computer Science (2013. - 2017.)

- Taking up specialization courses in PHP and designing to broaden skill set
- Taking up electives in AI and robotics
- I held WP courses for other students

**University of "Novi Sad"**

Master of Science in Computer Science (2017. - present)

- Extending my bachelor courses

### Skills

**Advanced:**

HTML/CSS, JS, jQuery, WordPress, Bootstrap, AJAX

**Medium:**

PHP, MySQL, Apache, Nginx, NodeJS

### Side projects

- PayPal Fee Calculator
- Typing Speed Test
- URL Shortener Service
- Chrome Extensions
- QA Portal
- Google Dialogflow Chatbots
- Arduino

### Publications

- Knowledge organization systems and Google Analytics - EMC 2016
- Chatbots and Possible Applications - ITRO 2016

### Career Summary

**Senior WordPress Developer**

TechBear, NJ, USA

Feb. 2019 - present

- Leading one of two teams
- Working on complex WordPress tasks
- Working with biggest clients in company
- Extending functionalities of clients websites
- Creating new websites
- Debugging and fixing existing websites

**Front-end developer**

Bambino Games, Sweden

May. 2018 - Dec. 2018

I improved games interface so it can fit on modern mobile devices: both Android and iOS. Company has increase downloads from Play Store and App Store, as well as number of published games.

**Junior WordPress Developer**

Pro Pet Recycling, Serbia

June 2016 - Aug. 2016

I increased company's visibility and discoverability by creating modern website in WP. Also, they now have more online orders because of new system for online ordering vehicles that I created and implemented into existing one.

**Internship WordPress Developer**

Progressive Media, Serbia

June 2013 - Aug. 2014

Increased company's portal speed and visits by changing design after analysing user behavior on site. Slashed server usage by half using various techniques for caching and delivering content to visitors. Also, I created few websites for their clients.

### Certifications

Angular 2 Basics - Alison (2019)

Responsive User Interface with Bootstrap - Microsoft (2018)

Facebook for Journalists Certificate (2017)

Advanced Google Analytics - Google (2017)

Diploma in Google AdSense - Google (2017)

The Hour Of Code Certification (2015)

Google Tag Manager Fundamentals - Google (2015)

Web page development - Alison (2015)

WordPress - Blogging on the Web - Alison (2015)

Mobile App Analytics Fundamentals - Google Certification (2014)

Alison Diploma in Web Design (2014)

Google Analytics Platform Principles - Google Certification(2014)